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To,

Sub:-

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Cuttack Forest Division
Ghatakula, Nuapada

Cuttack - 753010

Odisha

Proposal for diversion of 105.361 ha of
Division) for Rehabilitation and

18.05.2017

Forest Land (relating to Cuttack Forest

upgradation to four/two laning of Talcher — Duburi -

Chandikhol Section of NH-200 under NHDP-1lI (Group-C) on BOT basis package no.
— NHDP-III/DL 5/08-BO-'C' in favour of National Highways Authority of India.

Ref:- Your office letter no. — 3624/5F (Misc)/2017 dated 08.05.2017

Sir,

Kindly refer to your office letter as cited under reference wherein few observations
were raised on the diversion Proposal No. FP/OR/Road/24576/2017 for immediate
compliance.

The point-wise compliance to the observations as raised by your good office is
prepared and submitted as under-

[ '
P;g_“ Observation Compliance
g, Checklist along with checklist form duly filled Complied.
in prescribed form required to be submitted
reflecting page number of the proposal on the
I specified column. -
2, Page numbering of diversion proposal has Complied.
not been done which is required to be
complied. __
3. In the online application Form-A in column "L | During online filing of the forest diversion

— Details of land identified for Compensatory
Afforestation” against which it has been
submitted that “Not Applicable’, which is
required to be rectified / clarified. The details
of nonforest | degraded Forest land
identified for Compensatory Afforestation in

| lieu of such diversion of forest land Is

required to be furnished aiong with scheme

application, in the column "L - Details of land
identified for Compensatory Afforestation” on
page-4, this section is non-editable by User
Agency. However, when the Report of FC
application is generated, in the mentioned
column. it shows “Not Applicable”, which is
an auto generated answer.

| CA degraded land has been identified in |
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of Compensatory  Afforestation. The
information  furnished on the online
application form and hard copy of same
application seems to be contradictory and
required to be clarified to this effect.

Siarimalia RF (170,40 ha.) and Madhi RF
(210.916 ha) under Kamakhyanagar West
Range of Dhenkanal Forest Division vide
DFQO's letter no. 1085 dated 7.02.2017
(attached as Enclosure ). The CA scheme
shall be submitted to your office as soon
obtained from DFO Dhenkanal.

Cost Benefit Analysis has not been furnished
in the prescribed format.

The Cost Benefit Analysis has been prepared
in the format as prescribed by Govt. of
Odisha as enclosed as Checklist No. - 12 of
FDP, In case, the format ofCBA is required to
be updated, kindly intimate about the revised
format.

F.R.A. certificate is required to be furnished
from the Collector concerned over the entire
forest land proposed to be diverted along
with Gramsabha resolution in Criya and
English version for inclusion in diversion
proposal.

The F.RA process is in progress and the
certificate shall be submitted as soon the
same is obtained from the Collector of Jajpur
District. Information regarding the same has
been intimated to your office vide our letter
no. NHAI/2017/PIU/DKNL/646 dated
13.04.2017 (attached as Enclosure Il).

Statements showing the land schedule both
Forest Land and non-forest land involved in
the project duly signed by concerned
Revenue Official is required to be enclosed
with the proposal.

Complied.

Enumeration list of tree growths existing both

in forest land and non-forest land involved in
this project proposal is required to be
enclosed with the proposal.

The range wise tree enumeration lists have

already been submitted to your office vide the

following letters (attached as Enclosure lll).

1. Office of the Range Officer, Dalijora Range
memo no. 1694 dated 17" October, 2013

2 Office of the Range Officer, Tomka Range
memo no. 474 dated 16" October, 2013

3, Office of the Range Officer, Sukinda
Range memo no, 841 dated 16" October,
2013

In view of above it is requested to please forward the Forest Diversion proposal to

RCCF Angul for further needful.

Encl- As per text

Yours faithfully
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(S. Chandra)
Project Director




